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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRXCT OF COXU?IBIA 

W I T E D  STATES OF AKERICA, 

Plaintiff, 
V. 

TOYOTA MOTOR CORPO2ATION, 
and TOYbTA XOTOR 

IU3ERJCA, InC., 

94 0917. C i v i l  Action No. 

CORPO-TE SERVZCEE OY NORTH .. 

/ 

This Consent Decree is entarad i n t o  betvaan plaintiff, kha 

United States of America (nUYTTED STATES"), and defendants, 

T o y o h  Hoto t  CDqoratior, and Toyota Hotor Corporate Sarvicar of 

North America, f n c .  (co:lmctlvsly refezred to a. ~TOYOTA~), 

through their respective uadarnlgnmd counsul far the purpose of 

fully resolving all iaruer raised by this action. 

The UtiITED STATZS he8 f i l e d  a complaint initiating thfr 

action unarr the National Traffic and Motor Vohicla SaZety A c t  of 

i96&, as amended, 15 0 . S . C .  I 1381, & . i a a  ("the 

for Ceclarxtory rolfd and for c iv i l  pehaltios. 

This acticrr i e  barad, in part, upon TOYOTA'm 

timaly notify the secretary of Transportation an4 

Safaty A c t " ) ,  

- Toyota Land Crulrrazrr manufactured betvean 1981 and 1989 of 8 

safety-re:ated drfeet in such vehicler and t o  provide a remedy 

without charget, in violation of usct~onr lOS(8)  (1) (P) and 151 of  

the Safety Act, 15 U.S.C. g 4  %337(8) (I) (D) and 1411. 
e T 3 f ~ :  actioh in further ba8.d upon the VHITM) STATES' 

contor.tion that TOYOTA ta i led  t o  provids accUzat8 8nd COmplOtei 



I 

I information in seven instances to tho National Highway Traffic 

Safety Adninistration ( V H T S A " )  in response to various requests 

for i n fo rma t ion  made by EHTSA between 1990 and 1992 i n  connect ion 

w i t h  i t s  investig3tions of the dofect in t h e  Land Cruisers and of 

TOYOTA's actions relating 

saction 112 of the Safety 

sections 108ja)  (1) (B) and 

1397(a) (1) 16) & (E) . Tho 

to that defect, as required under 

A c t ,  15 U.S .C.  1401, in violation of 

(E: of the Safety A c t ,  15 1f.S.C. S J  

UNITED STATES also contend8 that TOYoTA 

f a i l e d  to provide accurate and complets inlormation in a Defect 

In fo rma t ion  Repcrt aubmittcd t o  NHTSA pursuant to 49 C.P.R. P a r t  

573, alco in violation o f  section 108(a) (1) (B) 02 the Safety Act ,  

15 U.S.C. j 1397(a) (1) ( 8 )  . 
The preceding paragraph roprmsentm the government's charges. 

Because TOYOTA has agreed to settle this C i l m #  it has not had an 

opportunity to reepcrnd fu l ly  t o  thc80 allegatims.  

ailagations in the rzocadinq paragnaph are doniad, and TOYOTA 

does ,?at concede and vould cont8.t their validity at any trial on 

the merite. TOYOTA ha., however, agreod to ontor into t h i u  

Tho 

Conaant Decreo in order 

lltigatlon. 

WWEREAS, it is tho 

t o  &old protracted and expanrivo 

mutual de8ira of t h e  UNITED STATXS and 

TOYOTA to tasolva all aatterr relatod to, or in any vay arising 

o u t  of, the facts allrgod in tha complaint herein, without the 

need Zar further l i t igat ion.  

NOW T#ERRPOa, baaed On tho aqnmaant Of th. mdi888 by 

their respectivo undarrigndd counrml, it i 8  ORDERED8 ADJUDGED and 
I - .  -. 
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DECREED a6 Zollows: 

1. TOYOTA is, and a t  a l l  times relevant t o  this action has 

been, a manufacturer of motor vehicles vithin the meaning of 

section : 0 2 ( 5 )  of the Safety A c t ,  15 U . S . C .  S 1331(5). 

2 .  As a result @f cumtomer coiqlaints,  field reports and 

warranty c l a h s  received, TOY07.A determined, or in good fa i th  

6 h O U l d  have detarmincd, bafors June 1991, that the  Toyots Land 

Cmisers fcr aodol years 1981 through 1989 contained a defect 

related to motor vehicle maFaty, in *&at ths fue l  tank separator 

, tended to separate from the vertical interior w a l l  of the tank, 

under certa in  circumstmcer, resulting in furl Itakage. 

3 .  By failing te provide timrly notification to  the 

Secmtary of Transportation and the owners of Land Cmisers of 

this defect and to provide a timely remedy, TOYOTA violated 

sections 108(a) (1) (D) and 151  02 the Act, 15 U.S.C. S C  

1397(a)(l)(D), 1411. 

recall of the subject V 8 h i C l e f i  beginning & June, 1991. 
TOYOTA, did, howaver, conduct a fu l l  mafety 

The 

continues to exlit vith mrpcct t o  t!!orc Land Cruisers repaired 

purauant to t h i s  racall. 
.. 

4.  Bamcd bn the agrard violations (untimely noti2ication 

a d  remedy) set  Po- in paragraph 3,  -, urd +he UNITED 

STATES' allegationr tha t  TOYOTA supplied =SA vith inaccurate 

and incomplete infornation during tha coursm of NBTSA'm 

i n v e s t i g a t i o n s ,  TOYOTA sh.11 pay t o  tho VNITED STATES a civil 

penalty in the s m  of $250,000 pursuant t o  rection log( . )  of tho 
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Safety A c t ,  15 U . S . C .  5 1 3 9 8 ( a ) .  TOYOTA s h a l l  pay this penalty I 

no later than thirty days af tar  thq execation of thLe  decrro. 

Payment s h a l l  be made by vir. transfer of the funds t o  the U . S .  

Treasury through the  Trearury Financial-Communications System . 
5 .  Upon receipt of tha payment s e t  f o r t h  in  paragraph 4 ,  

m, but i n  any event not later than ten  (10) days thereafter, 

the UNITED STATES, by it8 COUI;s81, shall ox8cuto and f i l e  with 

the United States Dintrict Court Zor the District of Columbia, a 

notice indicating t h a t  the agreed p a p e n t  of $250,000 has bean 

. made and satisfied. 

6 .  Also upon receipt of the aforesaid payment, the UNITED 

STATES agrees to r e h a r e  TOYOTI,  its subsibiaries, affiliates, 

officorm, dirrctorr, and employees, from any furthar civil 

liability arising out of TOYOTA'8 actions ae alleged in the 

complaint filed harain for v i o l a t l o n s  o f  t h o  Safoty A c t  and any 

othaz applicable federal law. 

7 .  The Court'. rxocutiorr and'ontzy 02 this Consent Decree 

s h a l l  k o n 8 t i t u t e  full se%tlemmt of the complcht ags.ir& TOYOTA 

and a'release of all clahm by the UNITED STA!TES raferrsd t o  in 

tho complaint. 
.. 

8 .  T h i s  Conrvlt Decrae rmpresanta tha antits unbar8tanding 

. and agreemaat of the partie#. 

underetandhgs betwean tho partier w i t h  respect to any matter or 
claim t h a t  is the rubjoct of thla lawmait or of thirr Conrent 

There a m  no oral or other 

Docr8r 

9. Tbe parties antor into thio Consent ~ocr:.. frealy and 
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voluntarily, and all defendant. hereby agree and promise that I '  

they shall not seek to rrscind this Con6er.t Decr.8 on the grounds 

of coercion, duress, mistako or any other basis after execution 

of t h i s  C0nser.t 3acre~.  

10. The part ies  t o  this action have the l ega l  authority to 

enter into t h i s  Consent Docreo, and each party has authorized its 

undersigned counsel to  execute thfr Consent Decroo on its behalf. 

FOR TKE UNITZD STATES: 

Y 

ARTHUR R .  GOLDBERG// 

WCHAEX, SITCOV 

Attorneys Zor Unitod Stata8 
U.S. Department of Jumtice 
C i v i l  Divi8ion 
901 E Street, N.W., Etn. 984 
Wa8hhgtOn, D.C. 20530 
(202) 514-1944 

OF-COUNSEL: 

FOR TOYOTA: 

Attorney8 for Toyota 
Paul, flastingu, Janofsky & Walker 
Tenth Floor 
1299 Ponnrylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Wamhfngton, DOC. 20004-2400 
(202) 5C8-9500 , 
Data: 5/44' 

JOIM WOMACK 

COLEXAN SACBS 
- KENNETH N. WEINSTEIN 

National Highvay Traffic Safety Adminirtration. 
Room 5219 
400 Savrnth Street, SOW. 
Wa8hington, D.C. 20590 
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I ' L  c -  

SO ORDERED . -  

Date: - 

-lay of M"? 8 1994 : 

444/Lz 
UNITED STATES bISTRICT COURT JUDGE 

. 
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